Mastercreation TFS

From: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>

Sent: 06 November 2024 12:50

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Santosh. Sawant K-Corp

Subject: RE: Update Supplier Details

Attachments: PAN -venus.pdf; CancelledCheque - venus.pdf; UdyamRegistrationCertificate-venus.pdf; GST_venu.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello omkar,

Please active this vendor, attach documents for your reference.

Status Vendor name Vendor mail ID Entity Supplier Code Navision
Inactive Venus Industries sales 3@venusindustries.in BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED VENDO0494
dhanks & cRegards
8onaliﬂ

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 3:42 PM

To: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Update Supplier Details

Dear Sonali and Santosh sir,



Please discuss with anil sir.

Thanks & Regards,
Omkar Sawant

From: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>

Sent: 21 September 2024 13:29
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Santosh. Sawant K-Corp <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Update Supplier Details

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello omkar,

Please active below vendor

Status Vendor name Vendor mail ID Entity Supplier Code Navision
Inactive Venus Industries sales 3@venusindustries.in TFS (R&R Works) Private Limited V0000696
Inactive Venus Industries sales 3@venusindustries.in KAPCO BANQUETS AND CATERING PVT LTD RV242522962
Inactive Venus Industries sales 3@venusindustries.in GMR HOSPITALITY LIMITED RV242522962
Inactive Venus Industries sales 3@venusindustries.in BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED VENDO0494
Inactive Venus Industries sales 3@venusindustries.in Semolina Kitchens Private Limited V000126
Inactive Venus Industries sales 3@venusindustries.in TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED V0000435

dhanks & cRegards

Sonali op



From: Sonali Dhadve

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 12:35 PM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Update Supplier Details

Omkar,

Please clear this issue

Status Vendor name Vendor mail ID Entity Supplier Code Navision | Supplier Code Safal
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com GMR HOSPITALITY LIMITED RV232422442 RV232422442 983
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com Semolina Kitchens Private Limited V000770 RVvV232422442 983
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com | THE IRISH HOUSE FOOD AND BEVERAGE PVT LTD RV232422442 RV232422442 983
Mail ID Change Visuell Creations vaishali@visuellcreations.com TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED V0001146 RV232412965 983
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com TFS (R&R Works) Private Limited V0000262 RV232410067 983
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com | THE IRISH HOUSE FOOD AND BEVERAGE PVT LTD IRO00000017 RV232410067 983
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com KAPCO BANQUETS AND CATERING PVT LTD RV000001224 RV232410067 983
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com Deluxe Caterers Pvt. Ltd. DC000001411 RV232410067 983
Disabled Venus Industries sales 3@venusindustries.in | TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED V0000435 RV232416252
Disabled Venus Industries sales 3@venusindustries.in Deluxe Caterers Pvt. Ltd. DC000001388 RV232416252
Mail ID Change Venus Industries sales 3@venusindustries.in | TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PRIVATE LIMITED V0000816 RV232415569 |
Disabled ZOOM DIGITAL PRINT zoomdigital2018@gmail.com TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED V0002369 RV232414160
dhanks & cRegards
Sonaliop

From: Sonali Dhadve
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 11:56 AM
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>




Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Update Supplier Details

Omkar,

Please clear this issue

Status Vendor name Vendor mail ID Entity Supplier Code Navision | Supplier Code Safal S
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com GMR HOSPITALITY LIMITED RV232422442 RVvV232422442 9833
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com Semolina Kitchens Private Limited V000770 RV232422442 9833
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com | THE IRISH HOUSE FOOD AND BEVERAGE PVT LTD RV232422442 RV232422442 9833
Mail ID Change Visuell Creations | vaishali@visuellcreations.com TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED V0001146 RV232412965 9833
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com TFS (R&R Works) Private Limited V0000262 RV232410067 9833
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com | THE IRISH HOUSE FOOD AND BEVERAGE PVT LTD IRO00000017 RV232410067 9833
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com KAPCO BANQUETS AND CATERING PVT LTD Rv000001224 RV232410067 9833
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com Deluxe Caterers Pvt. Ltd. DC000001411 RV232410067 9833
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
8onal£°D

From: Sonali Dhadve

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 6:13 PM
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Update Supplier Details

Hello Omkar,



Please update mail id

dhanks & cRegards
Sonali op

From: Sonali Dhadve

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 6:54 PM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Update Supplier Details

Hello Omkar,

Please update mail id

Status Vendor name Vendor mail ID Entity Supplier Code Navision | Supplier Code Safal Supy
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com GMR HOSPITALITY LIMITED RV232422442 RV232422442 983339t
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com Semolina Kitchens Private Limited V000770 RV232422442 983339:
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com | THE IRISH HOUSE FOOD AND BEVERAGE PVT LTD RV232422442 RV232422442 983339:
Mail ID Change | Visuell Creations | vaishali@visuellcreations.com TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED V0001146 RV232412965 983339:
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com TFS (R&R Works) Private Limited V0000262 RV232410067 983339
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com | THE IRISH HOUSE FOOD AND BEVERAGE PVT LTD IRO00000017 RV232410067 983339:
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com KAPCO BANQUETS AND CATERING PVT LTD RvV000001224 RV232410067 983339t
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com Deluxe Caterers Pvt. Ltd. DC000001411 RV232410067 983339
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | sales 3@venusindustries.in Semolina Kitchens Private Limited V000126 RV232417279 C




dhanks & cRegards
Sonali op

From: Sonali Dhadve

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 12:41 PM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>

Subject: Update Supplier Details

Hello Omkar,

Please update mail id

Status Vendor name Vendor mail ID Entity Supplier Code Navision | Supplier Code Safal Supy
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com GMR HOSPITALITY LIMITED RV232422442 RV232422442 983339
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com Semolina Kitchens Private Limited V000770 RV232422442 983339¢
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com | THE IRISH HOUSE FOOD AND BEVERAGE PVT LTD RV232422442 RV232422442 983339¢
Mail ID Change Visuell Creations | vaishali@visuellcreations.com TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED V0001146 RV232412965 983339
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com TFS (R&R Works) Private Limited V0000262 RV232410067 983339
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com | THE IRISH HOUSE FOOD AND BEVERAGE PVT LTD IRO00000017 RV232410067 983339¢
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com KAPCO BANQUETS AND CATERING PVT LTD RvV000001224 RV232410067 983339
Mail ID Change | VISUELL CREATIONS | vaishali@visuellcreations.com Deluxe Caterers Pvt. Ltd. DC000001411 RV232410067 983339¢

dhanks & cRegards
Sonali D



